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CCA Official Filing:
12/20/01***********9:18 AM***********Mat"da Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders Qj&- IZe)
From: Dorothy Menasco 2l
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2001 9:17 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/01 8:47:00 AM

Docket Number: 011451-WS

Filename / Path: 0114510or.ldh

Order Initiating Investigation Into Rates and Charges and Making Revenues Subject to Refund has been transferred to
GCOrders for issuance.

Atty: Larry Harris {¥ é’ /s O'”’Z/VJ !

Pages: 21 -
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CCA Official Filing:
1 0/21/02*************1 :49 PM*************M atilda Sanders**************1

/
Matilda Sanders /ﬁ[%? — (P%
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2002 1:45 PM
To: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles
Subject: Order Transferred to GCOrders for Issuance
Sensitivity: Private

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER ESTABLISHING RATE BASE,
REQUIRING REFUNDS, AND DISCONTINUING COLLECTION OF CONTRIBUTED
PROPERTY

']
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Docket No. 011451-WS
File Name: 011451or.Idh
Atty: Larry Harris

Pages: 47




CCA Official Filing:
1 1/1 3/02*************3:30 PM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

~ ~ >
Matilda Sanders )54 8 -Ca
From: Dorothy Menasco ~
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2002 3:29 PM
To: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles
Subject: Order transferred to GCOrders for issuance
Sensitivity: Private

Consummating Order
Docket No. 011451-WS

File Name: 011451co.ildh

Atty: Larry Harris
ages: ‘ (C
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DEC-12-2982 ©01:44

Cnris H. BenTiLEY, PA.
Ronert C. BRANNAN

F. MArsHALL DETERDING
Disvip F. CHESTER
Mazmiv 5. FRiEDMAN, PA.

RDEE_\SUNDSTRDM & BENTLEY 407 830 8522 P.B2

Law .OFFICES
Rosk, SunpsTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BlarsTonE Pines DRIVE
TaLiasassee, FLoripa 32301

(850) B77-6555
Fax (850) 656-4029
www.rsbattormneys.com CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE
600 S, Norrn Lake Bwp., Suite 160

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLorpA 32701

Jonn R. Jengns, PA
Steven T. Minoun, PA.
Daren L. SHipry

WiLtiaM E. SunnstroMm, PA.
Diang D. TreMon, PA
JouN L. WHARTON

Rosexrr M. C. Rosc, Or Counsar
WAYNE L. SCHIEFELOEIN, O COUNSEL

Ms. Blanca Bayo

Commission Clerk and Adininistrative Services Director 2

(407) 830-6331
Fax (407) 830-8522

December 12, 2002 REPLY TO AUTAMONTE SPRINGS

VIA FACSIMILE

Florida Public Service Commission < -
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ‘Q’ >
Tallahassee, FL 32399 [‘,‘,Z‘% -
U =
Re:  Docket No. 021173-WS; Utilities, Inc. e ®
Docket No. 0201142-WU; AquaSource/48 Estates -
Docket No. 021067-WS; River Ranch Water Mangement, L.L.C.
Docket No. 021036-WS; North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C.
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Docket No.
Docket No.
Docket No.
Docket No.
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021023-WS; Philadelphia Suburban/AquaSource
020990-WS; Highlands Ridge Utilities, L.L.C.
020909-WS; Little Sumter Utility Company
020907-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.
020746-WU; Knight Water Utility — [ 1< [
020745-SU; Island Water Utility ‘
020707-8U; Bonita Springs Utilities;RealNor Hallandale, Inc.
020695-WS; Lake Groves/Lake Utility Services _ / vﬁA_a.y(
020640-SU; Gistro, Inc. !
020567-WS; Lake Groves Utilities, Inc.
020553-WS; Burkim Enterprises, Inc. — (/LOQ/,L
020516-WU; Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. —
020484-WS; Labrador Services/Labrador Utilities
020409-8U; Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven
020408-5U; Alafaya Utilities, Inc.
020407-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.
020382-WS5; New River Ranch/River Ranch Water Management
020344-5U; Key Haven Utility Corporation .
020148-WS; Little Sumter Utility Company —_sa 2.,/
020071-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida '
011451-WS; Plantation Bay Utility Company
011189-WS§; Investigation into authorized return on equity — CM,,1
010396-WS; Burkim Enterprises, inc. — AGens
001660-SU; Highlands Utilities Corporation — &'M'i
991890-WS; Utilities, Inc. of Florida/Gain on Sale _ » ‘
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DEC-12-2002 01:44 ROSE SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY

_——

Ms. Blanca Bayo
December 12, 2002
Page 2

Dear Ms. Bayo:

address mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com will remain the same.

me a call.
Very truly yours,
MARTIN 8. FRI
For the Firm
MSF/dmp

cC:

407 830 8522

P.23

This letter is to advise you that Martin §. Friedman’s address will change effective
December 12, 2002, to:

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLV

600 S. North Lake Boulevard, Suite 160

Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

His telephone number (407) 830-6331, facsimile number (407) 830-8522 and e-mail

Should you have any questions regarding these changes, please do not hesitate to give

denfidin—"

Commission Chairman Lila Jaber
Alice Crosby, Esquire
Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire
Ms. Cheryl Johnson
Ms. Jennifer Iwenjiora
Ms. Kathy Kaproth
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire
Mzr. Tim Devlin
Lorena Holly, Esquire
Ms. Patti Daniel
Samantha McRae, Esquire
Mr. Richard Redeman
Ms. Stephanie Clapp
Ms. Pat Brady
Steve Burgess, Esquire
Steve Reilly, Esquire
Stephen M. Presnell, Esquire
Mr. Clint Boutwell
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

600 S. North Lake Blvd,, Suite 160, Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701

TOTAL P.ES




CCA Official Filing: £3
12[1 2]02*************1 2 14 PM*************Matllda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders

From: NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster]
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: Fax

This is a FAX message received by NET SatisFAXtion

Received: 12/12/2002 10:07 AM
Total pages: 3
CSID: 407 830 8522

Transfer time: 0:01:04
Transfer rate: 300
Error count: 0

Port used: Rockwell 56000 External M... #9
Status: Success
FAX.TIF
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2548 BrarsTONE PINES DRIVE
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Fax (850) 656-4029

Cumis H. Benrrey, PA. www.rsbattorneys.com CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

RoBerT C. BRANNAN

F. MARsHALL DETERDING 600 S. NorTH LAk Bivp., Suite 160
DMMWD: '5(_:::8:;;“. PA. ALTAMONTE SprinGs, FLoroa 32701
'?HN R. Jenvans, PA. (407) 830-6331

DLy S A Fax (407) 830-8522

WiLLiaM E. SunpsTRON, PA.
Dung D. Tremor, PA.
Joun L. Whanron

Rosert M. C. Ross, Or Counsal REPLY TO ALTAMONTE SPRINGS

Wawne L. ScHiEFELBEIN, OF COUNSEL
FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

TO: BLANCA BAYO, COMMISSION CLERK
¢/o Florida Public Service Commission

FAX: (850) 413-6727

PHONE: (850) 413-6726

FROM: MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE

DATE: December 12, 2002

NO. PAGES: ¢ 5

COMMENTS:

Plcasc notify us immediately if not received properly:
(407) 830-6331

The information contained in this transmission is attorncy privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the
individual or cntity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissernination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect und return the original message to us at the above address via the U, S,
Postal Service. We will reimburse you for postage. Thank you,




